
FOI Disclosure Log 2018 
St. Vincent’s University Hospital  

 

Ref 
Number 

Requester Type Request  Decision 

FOI/034/18 Non Personal Media 

 

 

 

1 - To find out the cost/budget for the following Tender Request - SVUH/LT/17009 - 

Cardiac Catheterisation Laboratory Works at St. Vincent's University Hospital, which 

was issued on June 27 2017? 

2 - To find out the current status of said Tender. Has it been awarded? 

Part Grant  

FOI/043/18 Non Personal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I am requesting documents showing the monthly returns (by percentage and number 

of patients) from SVUH for 2013; 2014; 2015; 2016 & 2017 for the following KPI (also 

referred to as the NCCP KPI for medical oncology): 

 

95% of patients receive the first cycle of their new treatment regimen within 15 days of 

the finalised treatment plan” 

 

 

Part Grant 

FOI/045/18 Non Personal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.  Number, make and model of Gamma Cameras within the Trust  

2.  Purchase date of above  

3.  Expected replacement date of above  

4.  Contract award notices for above to include financial details  

5.  Name and contact details for the following staff 

    -Nuclear Medicine Radiologists or Physicians 

    -NM Physicists 

    -NM Radiographers and Technologists 

Part Grant 

FOI/065/18 Non Personal Media 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1) The amount of revenue generated through selling of items via newsagents, 

restaurants and coffee shops within the hospital in the years 2015, 2016, 2017 and to-

date in 2018 in tabular form 

 

2) If any of the newsagents, restaurants and coffee shops are outsourced eg (Private 

company) then the amount of rent the hospital is charging for same will be sufficient 

in each of the years in question 

Part Grant 



 

3) If any of the newsagents, restaurants or coffee shops are outsourced how was 

amount of rent was to be paid to be decided; if all contracts for same are renewal 

yearly, or are some contracts long term (if so what is long term over eg 3 years etc) 

 

4) If contracts are for long term (contract for a minimum of 3 years and over) is the 

amount of rent payable fixed for the length of the contract or clauses for the hospital 

within the contract to increase or decrease the rent fee during this period. 

 

FOI/072/18 Non Personal Media 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Could you outline the specific equipment that relates to the upgrade of Cath lab 

facilities at St. Vincent's Hospital? 

 

2. Can you please specify below in relation to new equipment being  supplied as part 

of the redevelopment of the Cath lab suite 

 

a) Manufacturer? 

b) Type? 

c) model number ? 

d) total equipment order on order? 

e) total equipment already delivered to site? 

f) total equipment already delivered ?  

 

3. 

a) Operational Cath lab hours worked per week by days of week?  

b) permanent/part - time staff number of interventional cardiologists that work 

in your public Cath lab suite? 

c) permanent/part - time staff number any visiting invasive cardiologists?  

d) average weekly/monthly cardiology  hours rota for both the Interventional 

Cath lab and hybrid lab?  

 

e) Divide procedures completed list between the interventional Cath lab and the 

Hybrid lab you had for doing electrophysiology ?  

Withdrawn – Handled 

Outside FOI 



 

 

 

 

 

 

f) Did this hybrid lab also undertake device implantation such as pace maker or 

loop recorder? 

FOI/111/18 Non Personal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I would like to receive the following under the freedom of Information Act 2014 from 

the gastroenterology departments in your hospital/hospitals/clinic/clinics.  

  

How many patients are overdue surveillance colonoscopies for polyps firstly, through 

the BowelScreen service and secondly, through the hospital’s service? 

  

How many patients are overdue by 1 year firstly, through the BowelScreen service 

and secondly, through the hospital’s service? 

  

How many patients are overdue by 2 years firstly, through the BowelScreen service 

and secondly, through the hospital’s service? 

  

How many patients are overdue by more than 2 years firstly, through the 

BowelScreen service and secondly, through the hospital’s service? 

 

 

 

Withdrawn – Handled 

Outside FOI 

FOI/115/18 Non Personal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I am hoping you can help I am seeking information under the, Freedom of 

Information act 2014 if necessary, wrt statistics relating to tracheotomies. 

 

What I am looking for is as follows: summary statistics  

a. What is the number of patients >75 years of age who had a 

tracheotomy/tracheostomy operation in the last 12 months? 

b. For the patients in question a) what facility were they transferred to  when 

they left the hospital? 

c. What number of these patients above, had successful reversal of the 

tracheotomy following 1 month of being on ventilator? 

Withdrawn – Handled 

Outside FOI 



FOI/121/18 Non Personal  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1) Number of patients treated by the Orthopaedic Department where that treatment 
necessitated that a lower limb be placed in a cast. 
 
(2) The number of those patients in (1) above who subsequently presented with a DVT. 
 
(3) The number of patients identified in either (1) and/or (2) above who subsequently 
developed a Pulmonary Embolism. 
 
(4) The number of patients identified in (3) above who died from complications arising 
from a 
Pulmonary Embolism 
 
(5) The number of patients not included in categories (1), (2), (3), (4) above who were 
treated for a Pulmonary Embolism. 
 
 
 

Part Grant 

FOI/143/18 Non Personal 

  

The amount of money spent on debt collection services for the retrieval of unpaid 

hospital fees from patients for all of 2017 and the first six months of 2018. 

Withdrawn – Handled 

Outside FOI 

FOI/165/18 Non Personal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. The number of hospital consultants by speciality who have applied in each of the 

past five years to change to a part-time public commitment, and the number of those 

applications granted; 

2. The number of hospital consultants by speciality who have applied in each of the 

past five years for a career break/leave of absence, and the number of those 

applications granted. 

3. The number of hospital consultants by specialty who have resigned in each of the 

past five years. 

Refused 

FOI/230/18 Non Personal Media 

 

 

 

  

The number of nurses within the hospital who took annual leave between 22nd 

December 2017 and the 14th January 2018. 

The number of consultants within the hospital who took annual leave between 22nd 

December 2017 and the 14th January 2018. 

The average amount of annual leave taken by nurses during this period 

Withdrawn 



The average amount of annual leave taken by consultants during this period. 

The maximum amount of annual leave taken by a nurse during this period. 

The maximum amount of annual leave taken by a consultant during this period. 

FOI/233/18 Non Personal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting access to records of all 

correspondence to and or from the National Maternity Hospital (Holles St), 

Department of Health and/or the HSE for the period June 1st 2018 to December 1st 

2018 held by you related to 

1.  The ongoing negotiations on the proposals to relocate the National Maternity 

Hospital to the St.Vincents “Elm Park” site.  

2.     Details of the proposed ownership structure of the new National Maternity 

Hospital. 

3.     Details of any lease, licence or rental arrangement relating to the site or buildings 

of the proposed new National Maternity Hospital. 

4.     The establishment of a new company called the “National Maternity Hospital at 

Elm Park” (DAC). 

Refused 

 


